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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 27 February 2020 5:14 PM

To: Sharon Sng; Taufikh (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: YP4890R - FINALISE & AFTER PAINT

Dear Sharon, 

 

Confirm lump sum $5350 before $700 excess 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Denise Tay | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email:  sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Sharon Sng <sharon@sngahtee.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 19 February 2020 9:51 AM 

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: YP4890R - FINALISE & AFTER PAINT 

 

Hi Denise 

 

Please note it is LUMPSUM case. LS$5350 before excess $700 

 

 

Best Regards 

____________________________________________ 

Sharon Sng 

 
SNG AH TEE MOTOR & PANEL SERVICE PTE LTD  | BLK 3 PIONEER ROAD NORTH #01-18 SINGAPORE 628457 

TEL: 62686183 (4LINES) | FAX: 62681429 | Find us at http://www.sngahtee.com 

 
 

-Please note that all offer/acceptance is made without prejudice.- 

 

 

 

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 11:18 AM 

To: Sharon Sng <sharon@sngahtee.com>; Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: YP4890R - FINALISE & AFTER PAINT 

 

Dear Sharon, 

 

Confirm final figure at $6697.60, 7days 

 

Will sent offer in merimen, update you once done 
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

Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2020 5:52 PM 

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FW: YP4890R - FINALISE & AFTER PAINT 

 

REMINDER 

 

 

From: Sharon Sng  

Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2019 3:48 PM 

To: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 'Taufikh (LKKAuto)' <Taufikh@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: YP4890R - FINALISE & AFTER PAINT 

 

 

Hi Taufikh 

 

LS finalised at $5350 before excess $700 

Please confirm. thanks. 

 

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

 


